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DATE:                          November 19, 2019 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Solicitation Coordinator  

SUBJECT:                   Addendum #2 
    RFP769-20-10192ER  
    CMAR - UNT Frisco Campus Building 

                                       
 
This Addendum is being issued to address the Question & Answers timeline for deadline 
of submission of questions and deadline to post Questions and Answers as follows: 
  
 
 
                                                         PUBLISHED  SCHEDULE                 NEW  SCHEDULE 
 
Deadline for submission of Questions     :                    December 5, 2019 @ 2:00p.m                     November 26, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. 
 
Deadline to post Questions & Answers:       December 9, 2019 @ 2:30p.m.                    December 2, 2019 by 5:00p.m. 
 
 
 

In addition, the updated UNTS Uniform General Conditions 2019 has just been released 
and is being added to the website posting with this solicitation.  Note that the solicitation 
document refers to “ UGC 2020”.  The UGC 2019 is the correct document that is being 
added to the solicitation posting.            
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